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                 Corporate                                                      NO:  R134

                       Report                                   COUNCIL DATE:  June 7, 2004

 
 
REGULAR

TO: Mayor & Council DATE: June 2, 2004

FROM: City Clerk FILE: 0360-20 BOV

SUBJECT: Board of Variance Bylaw

 
 

RECOMMENDATION
 
That Council instruct the City Clerk to bring forward “Board of Variance Establishment Bylaw, 2004, No. 15317” for three
readings.
 

DISCUSSION
 
In March, 2003, the Provincial Government amended the Local Government Act to change the manner of appointments to the
Board of Variance.  As a result, the existing bylaw needs to be amended to reflect the new requirements of the Local
Government Act.  The existing bylaw has been in place since January, 1981, and we have taken this opportunity to draft a
new bylaw to incorporate the legislated amendments and to reformat the bylaw to be consistent with our current practice of
drafting bylaws.
 
The bylaw has been reviewed by the Board of Variance members and the Legal Division.
 
 
 
                                                                           City Clerk
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